
Addendum 1 
Solicitation 24‐99375 

Eng Svcs for Junction Avenue/St. Marie Street Reconditioning 

This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation 
documents: 

Answers to questions received as of 3/21/24 are indicated in red: 

1. Is the City able to provide access to GIS mapping of storm water system if available?
The City has GIS mapping of the storm water system. Contact the Engineering Front Office
to request the files.

2. Is the City able to provide PDF mapping of storm water system?
A pdf of the storm water system is attached and highlighted to show the areas needing
inspection.

3. Under general project scope the numbering is off‐ is it okay to correct this in our
proposal
Yes, I didn’t realize that the rest weren’t tied together.

4. Under Scope of Services the proposal identifies
1‐ Initial Site Visit and Consultations 
2‐ Public Participation 
3‐ Reconnaissance, Field Surveys & Geotechnical Exploration 
5‐ Plans & Specifications 
6‐ Cost Estimate 
7‐ Project Bidding 

Is the numbering off or is there an item 4‐ that we are missing from RFP? 
The numbering is off, again something was changed during drafting and I had assumed they would 
update. 

5. What is the purpose of the storm sewer televising?
The City would like to have a condition assessment to repair pipes that are in danger of failing over
the life of the project during the project instead of having to dig in a new road.

6. Which storm sewer structures need to be inspected?
Inspect all structures within the project in order to plan for any needing replacement or
reconditioning. Structures within the reconstruction sections will be replaced during that
work, but invert elevations will be needed for the replacements.

7. What is the existing pavement section?
The record drawings show a 7.25” bituminous surface over 8” of class V.

8. Will the storm sewer items be non‐participating?
It is expected that State Aid will cover at least a portion of the storm sewer items and the hydraulic



 
 

report will need to be reviewed by them. 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by including a copy of it with your proposal. The 
pages included will not count toward any page limitation, if any, identified in the RFP. 
 
Posted:  March 22, 2024 
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